

## Curriculum Vitae Anne Sellin

From 1979 has appeared before the BZA, the Zoning Commission and the Historic Preservation Review Board many dozens of times for Dupont Circle Citizens Assoc. (serving as Zoning Chair for 7 years), for the Residential Action Coalition and the Committee of 100 on the Federal City (serving as Preservation Chair for four years): participated in four separate rezonings of the Dupont Circle neighborhood from 1978 to 2006: participated in writing zoning code in collaboration with the DC planning staff: qualified as an expert witness before the Zoning Commission in a PUD office building case in the West End for Phil Brown in the 1980s.

Education: Tulane University BA 1962; University of Pennsylvania in Art and Architectural History MA 1965; University of Freiburg (DAAD German Government Grant) 1960-61; Universitat of Cologne (Fullbright Scholarship) 1967-68

Occupation: Archeological excavations, Winchester, England, 1964, 1965  
Lecturer in Art History, University College, Tulane University 1970  
Curatorial Assistant, Yale University Art Museum 1971-1972  
Staffer at the League of American Pen Women 1985-87  
Partner, Sellin Fine Arts, Washington 1988-2006

Historical Designations in Washington DC: McMillan Park Reservoir for the McMillan Park Committee and the National Trust for Historic Preservation; St. Elizabeths National Landmark Designation (with Carolyn Pitts, Marilyn Harper and Frank Milligan) ; Greater U St. Historic District (with Paul Williams) for the Historic Preservation Office, Washington DC

Boards service with groups involved in land use cases: Dupont Circle Citizens Association; Citizens Planning Coalition (on the DC Comprehensive Plan); Midway Civic Association; Committee of 100 on the Federal City; Residential Action Coalition

Exhibitions: The American Chair, 1971 Wesleyan University; The Seat of American Invention, 1972, Smithsonian Traveling Exhibition Service, Charles Fromuth American Painter, 2008 Schwarz Gallery, Philadelphia

Lectures on Washington architecture: numerous walking tours for the Smithsonian; Smithsonian History Museum; Wesleyan University; Colgate University; Buffalo NY Preservation Society

# MIRIAM GUSEVICH

## EDUCATION

<b>Harvard University</b> , Cambridge, MA Graduate School of Design	Loeb Fellowship Mid-career fellowship	1997
<b>Cornell University</b> , Ithaca, NY. College of Architecture, Art and Planning	Master of Architecture in Urban Design (2nd professional degree) Bachelor of Architecture (1st professional degree)	1979 1975

## EXPERIENCE

### ACADEMIC

<b>The Catholic University of America</b> Washington, DC	associate professor (tenure)	Since 2000
Universidad Politecnica de Catalunya, BCN	visiting professor	2004 & 05
University of Maryland, College Park, MD	assistant professor	1998-2000
University of Miami, Coral Gables, FLA.	visiting associate professor	1997-98
University of Illinois - Chicago.	adjunct associate professor	1990-96
Berlage Institute, Amsterdam.	visiting professor	1995
University of Wisconsin Milwaukee	associate professor (tenure)	1982-89
Columbia University, NY, NY	visiting associate professor	1987 fall
University of Pennsylvania	visiting assistant professor	1986
Washington University, St. Louis, MO	assistant professor	1979 - 82

## PROFESSIONAL

Gusevich-Miles Studio, LLC. Chicago Park District. Booth – Hansen and Associates, Chicago, IL	urban design planning and development urban design consultant	Since 2013. 1987-96 1984-85
---	---	-----------------------------------

## AWARDS RESEARCH GRANTS

Loeb Fellowship Alumni Grant	<i>Annapolis Charrette</i>	2008
DC Department of Transportation (DDOT)	Memorandum of Agreement	2000-03
Graham Foundation	<i>Architecture and its Discontents</i>	1995
National Endowment for the Arts.	<i>Space of Love, Space of War</i>	1987
<b>Arnold W. Brunner Grant</b> , New York AIA	<i>Avant Garde and Kitsch</i>	1986
University of Wisconsin Minority Faculty Grant -	<i>The Subversive Role of the Other</i>	1986

## FELLOWSHIPS

<b>Cintas Fellowship for Cuban artists</b>	<i>McMillan Reservoir study</i>	2002
<b>Loeb Fellowship</b> , Harvard University.	<i>Graves and Ghosts</i>	1996-97
Illinois Ambassadors - travel to Japan	<i>Current Riverfront in Chicago</i>	1990
Chicago Artists Abroad. for travel to Japan	<i>Chicago Garden, Osaka, Japan</i>	1990
Center for 20thC Studies. UW-Milwaukee.	<i>Avant Garde and Kitsch</i>	1986

## DESIGN AWARDS

SIBBESBORG, Sipoo, Finland. International Design Competition	<i>"HEART AND SOUL"</i> Honorable Mention	2011
City of San Juan, Puerto Rico. International Competition	<i>Third Millennium Monument</i> Honorable Mention	2000
Friends of Downtown, Chicago, Illinois.	<i>Jane Addams Memorial Park</i>	1996
Ferguson Fund, Art Institute of Chicago.	<i>Jane Addams Memorial</i>	1994
National AIA Urban Design.	<i>Congress Plaza and Viaduct</i>	1996
Chicago Tribune and Graham Foundation. International Design competition	<i>Cabrini Green, Chicago.</i> Honorable Mention	1995
City of Osaka, Japan International Garden Exposition	<i>Siser City - Chicago Garden</i> Bronze Medal	1990
University of Wisconsin Invited design competition	<i>Merit Residence Hall</i> Third Place	1984
New York Architectural League National award for young architects	<i>Lueders Agency Renovation</i> Honorable mention	1983

## DESIGN

GRANT PARK MASTER PLAN	Chicago, IL.	,1989-1996
<i>Congress Plaza and Viaducts</i>		1993-1996
<i>Cancer Survivors Garden</i>		1996
<i>Queens Landing</i>		1996
<i>Museum Campus</i>		1995-1998
<i>Jane Addams Memorial and Ohio Street Beach.</i>		1992-1996
NORTH KENWOOD-OAKLAND - <i>Pershing Road</i>	Chicago, Ill	1990-1999
<i>Chicago, Garden,</i>	Osaka, Japan.	1989-1990

## BUILT PROJECTS

## MASTERPLANS

McMILLAN SAND FILTRATION PLANT	Washington,DC, NW	Since 2000
JACOB'S LADDER, <i>a community of care</i>	Moneague, St. Jamaica.	2007
CLEVELAND PARK,	Washington, DC NE	2010-2011
ANACOSTIA PARKWAY,	Washington, DC N.E.	2003
I-295 at Nannie Helen Burroughs Avenue		
URBAN GATEWAYS ( <i>prototypes</i> )	Washington, DC. DDOT.	2002
<i>Master Plan for I50,</i>	Norman Oklahome,	2008
Team: artist Steven Weinstein.		
<i>South Street Shopping Center</i>	Capitol Heights, MD	2000
GATEWAY MASTER PLAN,	Chicago, Illinois	1985-1996
<i>Turning Basin and Monroe Harbor Marina</i>		
<i>Navy Pier and Headlands, including Ohio St. Beach.</i>	<i>Olive Park</i>	
LINCOLN PARK Management and Plan,	Chicago, IL.	1991-1993
CABRINI GREEN and Stanton Park Expansion	Chicago, IL.	1993-1996
WASHINGTON SQUARE PARK,	Chicago, IL	1995-1996
SOUTH SHORE CULTURAL CENTER		1992-1996

## PUBLICATIONS

## ACADEMIC

national and  
international  
journals

by invitation

- Gusevich, M. *"Architecture and its dis-contexts"*. Architecture and Legitimacy. Dutch Institute for Architecture and Town planning. Rotterdam: 1995, p. 47-66. Book chapter.
- Gusevich, M. *"The Text of Exile"*. THE OTHER AMERICA. Special issue: Design Book Review, # 32/33. Fall 1994, p. 92-97.
- Gusevich, M. *"Drawing (on) Other Cultures"* Orientalism. Design Book Review Fall 1993, p. 29-30.
- Gusevich, M. *"The Architecture of Criticism"*. Drawing, Building, Text. Editor, Andrea Kahn. Princeton Architectural Press. (1991) p. 8-24. Book Chapter.
- Gusevich, M. *"Purity and Transgression"* DISCOURSE 10, Fall Winter 1987. University of Indiana Press.p. 88-115.
- Previous publication Working Papers, Center for 20th Century Studies, UWM, 1986. Reprinted in Midgard I, Spring Summer 1987, U. of Minnesota Press. p.141- 158.
- Gusevich, M. *"Decoration and Decorum: on Adolf Loos' critique of kitsch"* Special issue on Austria. New German Critique, Winter 1988. NY: Telos Press, p. 97-123.
- Gusevich, M. *"Meaning and Means in Urban Design: South La Salle, Chicago, a case study of American Urbanism"*. Journal of Architectural Education, Summer 1986, p. 24 30.
- Gusevich, M. *"Urban Design and the Public Domain"*, Reflections III, University of Illinois - Champaign Urbana, Vol. 3, No. 1, Fall 1985. p. 4 10.

## PERSONAL

Born in Havana, Cuba.	1953
Emigrated to the United States	1968
United States Citizen since	1974

3601 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Washington, DC  
miriamg123@gmail.com  
202-253-8035

# McMILLAN PARK CONTRIBUTIONS

## CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

Gusevich, M. *McMillan Slow Sand Filtration Plant, Washington, DC (1906): history, controversy and alternative visions*. Nineteenth Century Studies Association, URBANISM AND URBANITY, Chicago, Illinois, March 20-24 2014.

## PEER REVIEWED

Gusevich, M. "Urban Pentimento, rebuilding cities and rebuilding public trust." RECLAIMING THE CITY. 41st Urban Affairs Association, New Orleans, LA. March 16-19, 2011.

Gusevich, M. "Architecture, Ecology and Economy: The People's Plan for McMillan Park." ECONOMY, University of Wales, Cardiff, Wales, 2011

Gusevich, M. "McMillan Reservoir: A Water Park, Washington, DC". International Conference Landscapes of Water: History, Innovation and Sustainable Design, Edited by Umberto Fratino, Antonio Petrillo, Attilio Petruccioli and Michele Stella. Vol. 1. Uniongrafica Corceli Editrice, Bari, Italy. September 26-29, 2002.

## EXHIBITIONS

*Frederick Law Olmsted, Jr. Inspiration for the 21st Century. National Association of Olmsted Parks Symposium. National Building Museum, Washington, DC. October 10-11, 2013. Invited poster presentation.*

*McMillan Park Plan. Reclaim + Remake Symposium, the Catholic University of America. April 11-13, 2013. Peer Reviewed poster session.*

## PLANNING REPORTS

MCMILLAN RESERVOIR SAND FILTRATION SITE, WASHINGTON, DC. 2001  
Final Report and Recommendations. Submitted to the District of Columbia Office of Planning. Prepared by Greenhorn and O'Mara, In. January 2001. Executive summary, p. v-vi.) p. 3-6 to 3-9, p. 4-3 to 4-6.

## PRESS REPORTS

Mark Jenkins, "Collage City Studio has alternative vision for disputed McMillan redevelopment site". Washington Post, June 18, 2013.

## INTERVIEWS

MCMILLAN SAND FILTRATION PLANT – 2010  
Koji Nambdi Show, Washington DC Public Radio.

## PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Sierra Club, DC Chapter. Petworth Library, August 19, 2013  
ANC 5E, May 22, 2013  
Historic Preservation Review Board, official Testimony April 4, 2013.  
Mount Pleasant Historical Society Board, March 9, 2013  
Economic Development Committee Hearing September 19, 2012  
Historic Preservation Review Board Testimony July 12, 2012  
National Association for Olmsted Park October 20, 2012  
ANC 1B- October 15, 2012  
Mtg. with David Grasso, October 22, 2012  
Stronghold Presentation: October 1, 2012.  
ANC 5- Bloomingdalte September 17, 2012  
Eckington Civic Association, September 3, 2012.  
Commission of Fine Arts Staff Meeting March 22, 2012  
DC Preservation League, Planning Committee March 12, 2012  
Committee of 100, Planning Committee, March 1, 2012.  
Preservation Committee, April 5, 2012.  
St. Martin's Church October 16, 2010.  
September 16, 2010  
St. George's Episcopal Church September 30, 2009

# Jawahar (Joe) Mehra, P.E. PTOE

President, MCV Associates, Inc

---

## Education

- MS/1972/Industrial Engineering
- BS/1969/Mechanical Engineering

## Registration/Certification

- Professional Engineer: TX, VA, MD, DE
- PTOE

## Affiliations

- Fellow, Institute of Transportation Engineers
- Member, Transportation Research Board

## Summary

Mr. Mehra has over forty years of experience in the areas of project management, traffic engineering and transportation planning. He has managed numerous traffic engineering/operations studies including traffic analysis, impact studies and data collection. He has managed several traffic engineering studies in the Washington DC including the K Street Busway Study, the EISF preparation for Logan Circle residential development, EIS for PEPCO Project, The Bus rapid Transit Study, TIS for various land uses, traffic data collection projects for DDOT, Klingle Road Traffic Study, Field School Traffic Impact Study, etc. He has testified as an expert witness for several projects in Washington, DC and these include Georgetown University, George Washington University, Hine Jr. High PUD, American University, Shadow Night Club, Skyland Development, Sanctuary 21, St. Patrick School, Edmond Burke School, Field School, Tilden Street Residential Development, etc.

## Relevant Experience

**Traffic Engineering.** He has managed several traffic engineering studies with extensive experience in traffic simulation models such as Synchro, CORSIM and TRANSYT-7F. He managed the traffic analysis study for Fort Meade that used the CORSIM Model to evaluate roadway improvements to accommodate security measures implemented after September 11, 2001. He was also the Project Manager for a three year transportation planning “on-call” contract with VDOT for Region 2. As part of this contract the Tysons Corner area was analyzed using the Synchro model. Approximately 40 signalized intersections were analyzed for the existing conditions and future conditions. CORSIM Model was also used on several other projects to evaluate corridors such as the Route 207 corridor in Caroline County, the Eisenhower Avenue corridor for the Patent and Trademark Office in Alexandria, etc. Other traffic engineering studies that he has managed include the Route 58 (Pennington Gap Bypass) Traffic Engineering Study for VDOT, Route 1/123 Interchange Study, etc.

**Transportation Planning/Forecasting.** He was the Project Manager for the Dulles Corridor Metrorail Project - Station Traffic Circulation Study For Preliminary Engineering Extension To Dulles Airport / Route 772 to validate the station layouts and the traffic forecasts as they relate to station access issues for the Metrorail Extension. He has conducted statewide, regional, corridor and subarea planning studies in Washington, DC, Fauquier County, Warren County, Fairfax County, Loudoun County (using COG’s Version 2 Model and VIPER that resulted in the County’s Comprehensive transportation plan), Chesterfield County, Richmond area, Hampton Roads, Tri-Cities, Prince William County, etc. in Virginia; Montgomery County, Baltimore County, St. Mary’s County, Charles County, Prince George’s County, Germantown, Silver Spring, etc. in Maryland; York County, Pennsylvania; St. Louis, Missouri; Denver, Colorado; New York City, Connecticut, etc. using MINUTP, TMODEL2, EMM/2 or QRSII. He has managed multimodal planning studies for a broad range of clients. He was the Project Director for the New Approach Study for Integrating Transportation and Development in the National Capital Region using the MINUTP model. He was the Principal Investigator of a FHWA study on Analysis and Use of Trip Generation Rates resulting in S.I.T.E. Handbook and updated NCHRP 187 trip rates. He was MCV’s Project Manager on a multi-disciplinary team to prepare the Georgetown Branch Transitway MIS in Maryland. He managed the Charles Town Circulation Study and the Leesburg Downtown Courts Transportation Study. Corridor EIS, etc.